



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Aaron Tainter, P.E., Assistant Director of Public Works
Mike Garza, P.E., Director of Public Works

Date: August 11, 2026

Reference: Consider approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Westra Consultants, LLC; for the reconstruction of Fieldcrest Loop and Fieldcrest Circle; in the amount of \$233,050.00; as budgeted in the Drainage Utility District (DUD) fund; and authorizing the City Manager to sign any necessary documents.

2040: Sustainable Government

Introduction:

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek approval of a Professional Services Agreement with Westra Consultants, LLC for the reconstruction of Fieldcrest Loop and Fieldcrest Circle in the amount of \$233,050.00. This agenda item is for the engineering design of the Fieldcrest Loop and Fieldcrest Circle reconstruction project, which will include drainage improvements to mitigate the existing drainage problems in the area.

Background:

Fieldcrest Loop and Fieldcrest Circle were originally constructed in the early 1980's. The existing streets have bar ditch drainage that is not functioning properly, and this location was identified as a priority project in the Master Drainage Plan and Stormwater Utility Rate Study adopted in 2020.

Through an analysis of all streets within the City of Coppell, these streets were also identified as needing reconstruction. There is an opportunity to coordinate the reconstruction of the streets with the drainage improvements to accomplish both improvements with one construction project.

Benefit to the Community:

This project will improve infrastructure in the neighborhood.

Legal Review:

Standard professional services agreements are periodically reviewed by the City Attorney.

Fiscal Impact:

The fiscal impact of this agenda item is \$233,050.00 as budgeted in the Drainage Utility District (DUD) fund.

Recommendation:

The Public Works Department recommends approval of this item.